

Message

From: Tam Wagner [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TAM TRINH]
Sent: 2016-12-01 10:55:02 AM
To: JoAnne Butler [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JoAnne Butlercd3]
Subject: RE: 4:15 meeting re rate mitigation - Are you able to attend?

Sorry I didn't catch that. Okay -- Thanks.

From: JoAnne Butler
Sent: December 01, 2016 10:54 AM
To: Tam Wagner
Subject: Re: 4:15 meeting re rate mitigation - Are you able to attend?

No, I guess that you didn't hear when I told Mike and Terry that I could not make it. They are fine with that.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Tam Wagner
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2016 10:52 AM
To: JoAnne Butler
Subject: 4:15 meeting re rate mitigation - Are you able to attend?

Lorraine got a decline for the meeting request and was wondering if we need to find another time...